Hi Rose,

From:

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Priority:
Type:

Serna, Christina (CDC/OD/CDCWO)

Sullivan, Rose (HHS/ASL) /o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9424ce352ba14c278bd21a84fe92e45c-Sullivan, R
<Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov>

Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c7d639263a843a8b0d32ddad083a364-jeffrey.rec

Tourk, Nancy R. (CDC/OD/CDCWO) /o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b5643c4c3ec24b5291a7bb57aefdd955-nancy.tourk
(b)(6)

Klingbeil, Martin (CDC/OD/CDCWO) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58d2028dca12442a8a96ba6bbec507b9-martin.klin
—

RE: Upcoming Study on Vaccines
2022/09/22 14:34:22

Normal

Note

lincluded below the latest draft we have. They are not final yet.

Thank you,
Christina

(0)0)



mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

(0)(5)




(0)(5)

From: Sullivan, Rose {HHS5/ASL) <Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 1:27 PM
To: Serna, Christina (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [(0)6) |



mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

Cc: Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [(0)E) | Tourk, Nancy R. {CDC/OD/CDCWO)
[(0)(6) | Klingbeil, Martin (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [£)6) |
Subject: RE: Upcoming Study on Vaccines

Thank you!
Do you have any prep materials or tough Q/A you can share?

Rose

From: Serna, Christina (CDC/OD/CDCWO} [(0)6) |

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Sullivan, Rose (HHS/ASL) <Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov>

Cc: Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [)6) | Tourk, Nancy R. (CDC/OD/CDCWO)
[(0)(6) | Klingbeil, Martin (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [(£)6) |

Subject: Upcoming Study on Vaccines

Hi Rose,

| wanted to make you aware of an upcoming pre-print publication in Academic Pediatrics titled,
Associotion Between Aluminum Exposure from Vaccines Before Age 24 Manths and Persistent Asthma at Age
24-59 Months (Academic Pediotrics); Aluminum odjuvants in childhaad vaccines and asthma risk: What do we
see? (Commentary, Academic Pediatrics).

It is a new observational study suggesting a possible association between exposure to aluminum in some
childhood vaccines and development of persistent asthma in children. It's a CDC funded study that will
publish early tomorrow in the United Kingdom. CDC is doing some partner outreach today and we expect
some press to come out tomorrow, as CDC has been doing media interviews this week. We wanted to let you
know our plan for hill outreach. More specifically, the plan is:

e = This afternoon — embargo calls to committees of jurisdiction staff and member offices who
have asked to get a heads up when these types of articles are published, (i.e., Rep. Schrier and
Senator Schatz)

e » Tomorrow morning — an email summarizing the publication to congressional leadership and
committees of jurisdiction staff and interested offices with the article attached. CDC will also
offer to schedule briefings for staff if requested.

e ¢ Next week — possible briefings if requested

Let me know if you have comments or concerns.
Thank you,

Christina Castillo Serna, MS
CDC Washington Office
Direct: 202-245-0571| [(0)(6) |
CDC Washington



mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

Sender: Serna, Christina (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [b){6)

Sullivan, Rose {(HHS/ASL) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9424ce352bal4c278bd2 1aB4fed2e45¢-Sullivan, R
<Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov>;

Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c7d639263a843a8b0d32ddad083a364-jeffrey.rec
—{b){ﬁ)

Tourk, Nancy R. (CDC/OD/CDCWQ) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b5643c4c3ec24b5291a7bb57aefdd955-nancy.tourk
—

Recipient:

Klingbeil, Martin (CDC/OD/CDCWOQ) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58d2028dcal2442a8a%6ba6bbec507b3-martin.klin
—

Sent Date: 2022/09/22 14:34:01
Delivered Date: 2022/09/22 14:34:22


mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

From: Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [(bXE)

Jurinka, Elizabeth M. EOP/WHO [(D)E) |
Molt-west, Alicia H. EOP/WHO [(p)6) |

Sullivan, Rose {(HHS/ASL) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9424ce352bal4c278bd21a84feS2e45¢-Sullivan, R
<Rose.Sullivan@hhs.goy>

Subject: CDC Friday Rollouts
Date: 2022/03/22 17:36:49
Priority: Normal

To:

Type: Note

Liz and Alicia,

| wanted to flag two things coming out tomorrow for awareness. Feel free to call and chat if needed and
please direct any questions that come in tomorrow my way!

1. = Study on Vaccines, Aluminum Exposure, and Asthma
| wanted to make you aware of an upcoming pre-print publication in Academic Pediatrics titled,
Association Between Aluminum Exposure from Vaccines Before Age 24 Months and Persistent Asthmo at Age
24-59 Months {Academic Pediatrics); Aluminum adjuvonts in childhood vaccines and osthma risk: What do we
see? [Commentary, Academic Pediatrics).

It is a new observational study suggesting a possible association between exposure to aluminum in some
childhoed vaccines and development of persistent asthma in children. It's a CDC funded study that will
publish early tomorrow in the United Kingdom. COC is doing some partner cutreach today and we expect
some press to come out tomorrow. Hill cutreach plan:

e o This afternoon — embargoed calls to committees of jurisdiction staff and member offices who
have asked to get a heads up when these types of articles are published, (i.e., Rep. Schrier and
Senator Schatz)

» « Tomorrow morning — an email summarizing the publication to congressional leadership and
committees of jurisdiction staff and interested offices with the article attached. CDC will also
offer to schedule briefings for staff if requested.

» o Next week — possible briefings if requested

2. = Infection Prevention Control Guidance Update
We are expecting a suite of infection prevention and control guidance updates to be released tomorrow
at 3pm. I've included a chart below that summarizes when source control is recommended
{mask/distancing). We do expect there to be concern from the disability community so you will note
specific outreach to offices we've been fielding these questions from below.

Hill outreach plan:
Morning of (pre-release}: embargoed staff courtesy calls to Appropriators, HELP/E&C Authorizers,
Leadership, Wyden/Casey

Mid/late afternoon {post-release): spotlight in the Friday Outbreak newsletter


mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

s * Targeted follow-ups with:
o e Kuster, Lankford {recently expressed interest in Nursing Home guidance)
o « Disability interest: Duckworth, Warren, Kaine, Markey, Casey, Wyden

Chart to explain Source Control and Screening Testing based on SARS-CaV\/-2 County Transmission Levels.

Updated healthcare infection prevention and control recommendations based on SARS-CoV-2 County

Transmission

Community Transmission Levels

Low/Moderate/Substantial

High

Source Control

Source control still recommended for
individuals in healthcare settings who:

e + Have suspected or confirmed SARS-
CoV-2 infection or other respiratory
infection {e.g., those with runny nose,
cough, sneeze); or

e + Had close contact {patients and
visitors) or a higher-risk exposure (HCP)
with someone with SARS-CoV-2 infection
for 10 days after their exposure; or

e * Reside or work on a unit or area of the
facility experiencing a SARS-CoV-2
outbreak; universal use of source control
could be discontinued as a mitigation
measure once no new cases have been
identified for 14 days

e + Have otherwise had source control
recommended by public health
authorities

Individuals might also choose to continue
using source control based on personal
preference, informed by their perceived
level of risk for infection based on their
recent activities {e.g., attending crowded
indoor gatherings with poor ventilation) and
their potential for developing severe
disease. For example, if an individual or
someone in their household is at increased
risk for severe disease, they should consider
wearing masks or respirators that provide
more protection because of better filtration
and fit to reduce exposure and infection risk,
even if source control is not otherwise
required by the facility. HCP and healthcare
facilities might also consider using or
recommending source control when caring

Recommended for everyone in a
healthcare setting when they are in
areas of the healthcare facility where
they could encounter patients.

e s HCP could choose not to
wear source control when
they are in well-defined areas
that are restricted from
patient access (e.g., staff
meeting rooms) if they do not
otherwise meet the criteria
described below and
Community Levels are not
also high. When Community
Levels are high, source control
is recommended for
everyone,




for patients who are moderately to severely
immunocompromised.

Screening
Testing

At the discretion of the healthcare facility

Recommended for residents being
admitted to nursing homes; for other
settings/circumstances at the
discretion of the healthcare facility.

leff Reczek
Director

CDC Washington Office

[(0)E)

202-294-1040

Sender: Reczek, Jeffrey (CDC/OD/CDCWO) [(b)(6)

Jurinka, Elizabeth M. EOP/WHO |(b)(6)

Molt-West, Alicia H. EOP/WHO [(b)(6)

-

Recipient: Sullivan, Rose (HHS/ASL) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8424ce352bal4c278bd21a84feS2e45¢c-Sullivan, R

<Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov:>

Sent Date: 2022/09/22 17:36:37
Delivered Date: 2022/09/22 17:36:49



mailto:Rose.Sullivan@hhs.gov

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)
Oh, Kathy {O5/0ASH) Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT }/cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfdqbb4a7487 7ebab8f977 7ed-Kathy, Oh
To: <Kathy,Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f439d06047d440facaB00cfc95cB13c-debra.houry
—{b){ﬁ)

Brown, Tiffany ). (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035h6bbbf1-tiffany.bro
()6) |

€c Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) /o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
_{b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper
Date: 2022/09/29 09:37:19
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks Sherri. We will check with her, she was asking me this just yesterday.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [£)}6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Oh, Kathy (OS/QASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; Boateng, Sarah {HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [b)6) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) [b)6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/QADC) [P)6) |
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Hi Kathy, the paper was released this week and the media stories have already run. A briefing
may not be necessary? Happy to discuss. Thanks

From: Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

[(b)6) | Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [L)6) |
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/QCS) |(b)(6) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6) |

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper
Thank you Sherri and Dr. Houry. Who should my team work with to get this briefing set up?

Thank you, Kathy

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 8:12 AM

To: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [b)®) | Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)
[b)6) | Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany 1. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper



mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov
mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
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Thanks so much Dr. Houry

Sarah

From: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [£)6) |

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 9:03 PM

To: Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) [£)6) | Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH)
«<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [0)€)
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Here are some draft TPs
We are working on Q&As for clinicians as well

Deb Houry, MD, MPH
Acting Principal Deputy Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [£)6) |

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 8:31 PM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/0ASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [b)6) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [D)6) |

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks adding @Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) who can share some info in writing
sooner

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/QASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 7:26 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [b)(6) | Oh, Kathy {(OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/0OCS) [0)6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/QADC) [(0)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

+ @0h, Kathy (OS/OASH)

Re: Aluminum. Yes, please.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [0)®)

Subject: Vaccine paper
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mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov
mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov

Hi, there’s a paper coming out soon on vaccine safety and we heard the ASH would like a
briefing. Is this accurate? Thanks

Sherri A. Berger, MSPH
Chief of Staff
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
[0® |
fo)®) cell
404.639.7846 desk

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2¢7d2ccfd4bb4a7487 7ebatBf0977 7ed-Kathy, Oh
<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;

Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNIB/NCIPC/OD) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f439d06047d440faeaB800cfc95c813c-debra.houry
_{b){ﬁ)

Brown, Tiffany ). (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035b6bbbf1-tiffany.bro
—

Recipient:

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT){cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
_b){GJ
Sent Date: 2022/09/29 09:37:20

Delivered Date: 2022/09/26 08:37:19
Message Flags: Unsent


mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DB3DED6424F84229A075D7E1F7B59A59-BOATENG, SA>

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)
Oh, Kathy (0S/0ASH) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a7487 7ebabBf09777ed-Kathy, Oh

To: <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f439d06047d440faeaB00cfcS5¢813c-debra.houry
—

From:

Brown, Tiffany J. {CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035b6bbbf1-tiffany.bro
CC: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224¢288254dB8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper
Date: 2022/10/05 12:42:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Sherri

Thanks for patience here — she is good for now but should CDC be looking at this again or thinking
through any next steps she would love to be kept up to date.

Sarah

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/0OCS) [b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH} <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (O5/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [0)6) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany I. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [E)6) |
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Please see attached, thanks

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6) | Oh, Kathy {OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; Houry,
Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/0OD/0OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks Sherri, We will check with ADM Levine

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/0OCS)
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 6:02 PM


mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
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mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov
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To: Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; Boateng, Sarah {HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(b)6) |

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

From: Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH} <Kathy.Ch@hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH} <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

[(0)(6) | Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6) |
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) [b)(6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [ib)6) |

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

To: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(b)(6) | Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS)
[(0)6) | Oh, Kathy (0S/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Ce: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks so much Dr. Houry

Sarah

From: Houry, Debra E. {CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(b)6) |

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 9:03 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)(6) | Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OQASH])
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/0OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Here are some draft TPs
We are working on Q&As for clinicians as well

Deb Houry, MD, MPH
Acting Principal Deputy Director
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [)6)
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 8:31 PM
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To: Boateng, Sarah (HH5/0QASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy {(OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(0)©) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) [0)(6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6) |
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks adding (@ Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) who can share some info in
writing sooner

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 7:26 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/QCS) [(0)(6) | Oh, Kathy {OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>
Ce: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) [0)6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

+ @0h, Kathy (O5/0ASH)

Re: Aluminum. Yes, please.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany 1. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6) |

Subject: Vaccine paper

Hi, there’s a paper coming out soon on vaccine safety and we heard the ASH would like a
briefing. Is this accurate? Thanks

Sherr1 A. Berger, MSPH

Chief of Staff

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
[(0)(6) |

404.213.8392 cell

404.639.7846 desk

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D83DED642AFB4229A075D7E1F7B59A59-BOATENG, SA>

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

0Oh, Kathy (OS/0OASH) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a7487 7ebabBf09777ed-Kathy, Oh

<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;

Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f435d06047d440faeaB00cfc95cB813c-debra.houry

—

Sender:

Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035bebbbf1-tiffany.bro
_

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

Sent Date: 2022/10/05 12:42:22
Deliverad Date: 2022/10/05 12:42:00



From: Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) |(R)(6)

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/0ASH) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dB3ded642af84229a075d7e1f7b59%a59-Boateng, Sa
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;
Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a74877ebabBf09777ed-Kathy, Oh
<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f435d06047d440faea800cfc95c813c-debra.houry
—

Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035b6bbbf1-tiffany.bro
LRNe) |

e Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54dBf70a94b36-kevin.griff
—{ b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper
Date: 2022/09/29 09:55:56
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Please see attached, thanks

From: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/QASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)(6) | Oh, Kathy {OS/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; Houry,
Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/QD) [0)6) |
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [(0)6)

Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks Sherri. We will check with ADM Levine

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Oh, Kathy (05/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; Boateng, Sarah (HHS/0OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(b)(6) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/0QCS) |(b}{6) |Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)E) |
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Hi Kathy, the paper was released this week and the media stories have already run. A briefing
may not be necessary? Happy to discuss. Thanks

From: Ch, Kathy (O5/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/QD)
[(0)B) | Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) [(b)6) |



mailto:Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov
mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
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Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) [(b)6) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6)
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

To: Houry, Debra E. {CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(£)6) | Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS)
[E)®) | Oh, Kathy {OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [B)6)
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

Thanks so much Dr. Houry

Sarah

From: Houry, Debra E. {CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/QD) [(£)6) |

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 9:03 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6) | Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH)
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>

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

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [)6) |

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 8:31 PM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (0S/0ASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;
Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(0)6) |

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
To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [)6) | Oh, Kathy {OS/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>



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

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) |(b)(6) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6)
Subject: RE: Vaccine paper

+ @0h, Kathy (OS/QASH)

Re: Aluminum. Yes, please.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(2)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [B)E)

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

(6)6) |
o) Fell

404.639.7846 desk

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

From:

To:

cC:

Subject:

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dB3ded642af84229a075d7e1f7b59a59-Boateng, Sa
<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>;

0Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a74877ebabBf0977 7ed-Kathy, Oh
<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;

Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) fo=ExchangelLabs/cu=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6f439d06047d440faeaB00cfc85c813c-debra.houry
_{b)(ﬁ)

Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035b6bbbf1-tiffany.bro

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d0Bb2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

2022/09/29 09:55:3%
2022/08/29 09:55:56
Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) |(b){(6)

Ch, Kathy (OS/0ASH) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT}{cn=Recipients/cn=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a7487 7ebab 80977 7ed-Kathy, Oh
<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov:>

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224¢2882f54dB8F70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

Aluminum story examples for the ASH
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Date: 2022/09/29 09:15:22
Type: Note

Study tries to see if child vaccines and asthma are linked - The Washington Post

Study examines tie between aluminum in kids' vaccines, risk of asthma (statnews.com)

Sender: Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS)

Oh, Kathy (0S/0ASH) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=2c7d2ccfd4bb4a74877ebab8f0977 7ed-Kathy, Oh
<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>;

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
_(b)(S}
Sent Date: 2022/09/29 09:15:22

Recipient:


mailto:Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov
https://statnews.com

Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIFIENTS/CN=15D1D64EACDF46B8A378310AE7CAFGBD-DESPRES, SA
«<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=813a9180b08c4a24a48d1d674a7b6b42-Berger, She
Loe) |
b Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBQHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23e67977d77947d69baf2ace84682 1a8-Cha, Stephe
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/OD/OCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2962a9807e8748c3b24f2c99abfadad6-e2b8c589- 1
CC: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/QADC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
EYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35008b2f61224c2882f54d8F70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

Subject: Re: CLOSE HOLD: Next ACIP Meeting (June 21-23)
Date: 2023/05/18 08:28:04

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Ty. I am assuming that if the vaccines are approved by the time of the meeting there will be
votes on adding them to the schedule. If that isn’t the case let’s set up a time to talk.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD) ()6} |

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 7:45:12 PM

To: Despres, Sarah {HHS/10S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov=>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/105)
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/OD/OCS) [b)6) | Griffis, Kevin {CDC/OD/OADC) [(b)6)

Subject: CLOSE HOLD: Next ACIP Meeting {June 21-23)

Two things
1. = | spoke with Stephen and will reach to FDA, re: coordination
2. * See below for the specific RSV topics
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mailto:Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov

From: Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 5:00 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD) [£)6) | Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>
Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/OD/OCS) [B)6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [B)E) |
Subject: RE: Next ACIP Meeting (June 21-23)

So RSV maternal vaccine is on the agenda? That’s news, which | will keep silent. Is it your expectation
that FDA will have acted on that application by the ACIP meeting? The ad comm is tomorrow and the
product’s PDUFA date is August...

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD) [(b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:58 PM

To: Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S)
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Cc: Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/OD/OCS) [(£)}6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [(b)6)
Subject: Next ACIP Meeting (June 21-23)

Hi both -

Now that we are past May 11, | am assuming we don’t have to follow the same process for our ACIP
meetings when COVID is on the agenda — FDA and CRT awareness to be specific.

For our meeting in June, COVID is on the agenda as a discussion topic {(not a vote), along with a bunch of
other things (list below).

Do you want to keep a process where we let you know what's on the agenda and if so, does it need to
be before it is posted?


mailto:Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov
mailto:Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov
mailto:Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov

Thank you,
Sherri

RSV vaccine {older adults)

Paolio

Influenza

Pneumococcal vaccine

Dengue

Chikungunya

RSV (nirsevimab/maternal vaccine)

Mpox

Vaccine safety update (asthma/aluminum)
COVID-19

Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15D1D64EACDF46B8A378310AE7CAFGBD-DESPRES, SA
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=813a9180b08c4a24a48d1d674a7b6b42-Berger, She
—

Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23e67977d77947d6%baf2ace846821a8-Cha, Stephe

<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>;

Wolff, Kate L. (CDC/OD/OCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2962a9807e8748c3b24f2c99abfa4ad6-e2bBc589-1F

Recipient:

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f651224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
—

Sent Date: 2023/05/18 08:28:02
Delivered Date: 2023/05/18 08:28:04


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

Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) /o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=813a9180b08c4a24a48d1d674a7b6b42-Berger, She
Loxe) |
Lo Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT )/cn=Recipients/cn=23e67977d77947d69baf2ace846821a8-Cha, Stephe
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Griffis, Kevin {CDC/OD/OADC) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54dBf70a94b36-kevin.griff
CC: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/GD/OCS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT )}/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035bbbbbf1-tiffany.bro
_

Subject: RE: Aluminum-Asthma paper
Date: 2022/08/25 13:02:23
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

thx

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Despres, Sarah {HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov=>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S)
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Cc: Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [0)6) | Brown, Tiffany J. {CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FYI: Aluminum-Asthma paper

From: Romero, Jose (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [(0)6) |
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Houry, Debra E. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) [(£)}6) | Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS)

[b)6) |

Ce: Posner, Sam (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [b)(6) | Greco Kone, Rebecca {CDC/DDPHSIS/OD)
[by6) | Painter, Elizabeth {CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DHP) [(b)}6) | Pope, Kristin

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [(0)6) |
Subject: Aluminum-Asthma paper

Deb and Sherri:

In case you have not been told. The aluminum-asthma paper release is moved back to
September 23.

JRR


mailto:Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov
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José R Romero, MD, FAAP, FAAAS, FIDSA, FPIDS

Director

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases (NCIRD)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

1600 Clifton Road NE — MS H24-8

Roybal Bldg. 24 — Room 8121

Atlanta, GA 30333

Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sender: (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15D1D64EACDF46B8A378310AE7CAFGBD-DESPRES, SA
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=813a9180b08c4a24a48d1d674a7b6b42-Berger, She

Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=23e67977d77947d69baf2ace84682 1a8-Cha, Stephe
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>;

Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
i(b)(ﬁ)

Recipient:

Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035b6bbbf1-tiffany.bro
—(b){ﬁ)

Sent Date: 2022/08/25 13:02:22
Deliverad Date: 2022/08/25 13:02:23


mailto:Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov
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Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15D1D64EACDF46B8A378310AE7CAFGBD-DESPRES, SA
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>

Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8109db7434314f35b8ebd33cd44c24ed-rachel.holl
b)(6)
Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=813a9180b08c4a24a48d1d674a7bbb42-Berger, She

I

Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23e67977d77947d69baf2ace846821a8-Cha, Stephe
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70528855e0a3431692f006035bobbbf1-tiffany.bro

2 Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=35d08b2f61224c2882f54d8f70a94b36-kevin.griff
b)(8)

Subject: RE: FYI -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note
Date: 2022/08/22 14:44:44
Priority: Normal

I

Type: Note

Thank you.

Sherri—flagging no adjuvant in single antigen polio vax. We should discuss....

From: Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OD/OCS) [bX6) |
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:41 PM
To: Despres, Sarah {HHS/I0S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS)

[(0)(6) | Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: RE: FYl -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

Also, for your reference: Adjuvants and Vaccines | Vaccine Safety | CDC

From: Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6) | Berger, Sherri {CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6)
Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) «<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [)©) |

Subject: RE: FYI -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

Thanks.

From: Holloway, Rachel {CDC/OD/OCS) [£)}6) |

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [£)6) | Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S)
<Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/I0S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>
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Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) |(b)(6) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6)

Subject: RE: FYI -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

Communications staff will be discussing rollout tomorrow at 3, | can forward the invite.

Frorn: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [£)6) |

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:43 PM

To: Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S)
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; Holloway, Rachel (CDC/OD/OCS) [R)6) |

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6)

Subject: RE: FYI -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

Rachel — when is the already scheduled briefing? Maybe Sarah can be added. Thanks

From: Despres, Sarah (HHS/10S) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) [(0)6) | Cha, Stephen (HHS/10S) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>
Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/0OCS) [£)6) | Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [£)6) |

Subject: RE: FY| -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

Thanks. It would be great to be briefed on this. Specifically, | don’t know which vaccines have aluminum,
and that would be helpful to know.

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OD/OCS) |(2)6) |

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Despres, Sarah (HHS/105) <Sarah.Despres@hhs.gov>; Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS)
<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>

Cc: Brown, Tiffany J. (CDC/OD/OCS) Griffis, Kevin (CDC/OD/OADC) [b)6)

Subject: FYI -- Upcoming vaccine safety publication of note

CLOSE HOLD

We wanted to make you aware of a publication coming out in the next 1-2 weeks in Academic Pediatrics
showing a relationship between exposure to aluminum in childhood vaccines and development of
asthma. We have looped in FDA, as well. This publication has been in the works for several years. We
are working on reactive talking points to say this is part of our continual work to support transparency
and safety of vaccines. Kevin is looped inf or ASPA and WH Comm, thanks
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